02 9 13y

Mr. David Nathanson
3280 teulctt Avenue
Merrick, lew York 11566 -

Dear }r. Nathanson:

Commiissioner Coanstance B. Mewman of the Consumer Product Safety
Commission has asked that I respend to a quasticn you rvaised at & talk
given by the Conmicsioner as to whather cribs that de not comply with the
erid regulations uvidch have bean parufactured and paclied prior to the
effective date may be sold and shipped aiter the eficctive date.

For the purpose of these rcjula tiOﬁv, the key point 1in timz for

determining whether en article s cub teeb to the ro~ulatioas 1s when the
> J ~

article ig first intrcduced into laterctate cotizcica. 211 €ull-cize
crila firse Zatrcdaznd drnto diiorointo coiores o oF cfeor Tehrvuary 1, 1

\

rou 2
not rzoting tha rccuirxcencnts of thae regulation, will Le con idered bvained
ndor the Federal Hazavdoug Suvci c ' o] i

. S

date of mzuufactuxe,

For your infermation, a copy of tha final crib regulation, publishad
Noverber 21, 1973, is cnclosud.

Sincerely,

Hichael A. Erovm
General Counsel

Enclosure

SLembergmli:11/26/73

ce: Commissioner.Newman
Secretary

Complinnce
GC (crib, regulation)
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